
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2011    Mayor Pro Tem Jerry Countryman – 2013 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2011 ~ Janet Critz – 2013 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2011  
 

Peggy Neill – 2011 ~ Melody LaMonica – 2013  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
January 14, 2010 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered, and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Oath of Office 
 

 Mayor Becker will swear in Councilwoman Melody LaMonica. 
 
3. Public Comments  

 

The Town Council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.   

 
4. Approval of Town Council Minutes, Duplicate Taxes, Tax Releases, and Monthly 

Reports  
 

The Town Council has been mailed copies of the December 10, 2009 minutes, the duplicate taxes, tax 
releases/refunds, the November 2009 tax report, and the November 2009 finance report; the council will 
approve them if correct. 

 

A. December 10, 2009 Minutes 
B. November 2009 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. Duplicate Taxes 
D. Tax Releases and Refunds 
E. December 2009 Finance Report 

 
5. Consideration of Scheduling a Special Meeting with the Union County 

Commissioner’s   
 

The council will consider scheduling a special meeting with the Union County Commissioners. 
 
6. Update on the Engage Program  
 

 Councilwoman LaMonica will update the council on the Engage Program. 
 
7. Clean Water Management Trust Fund Grant Update 

 

Mayor Becker will update the council on the Clean Water Management Trust Fund Grant. 
 
8. Other Business 
 
9. Adjournment   



 

Minutes Book 11 76 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Organizational Meeting / Regular Meeting  
December 10, 2009 ~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in an Organizational 
Meeting and Regular Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North 
Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, December 10, 2009. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Valerie Coffey, Councilwoman 

Janet Critz, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Peggy Neill, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin and Deputy 
Town Clerk Christina Squires.  

 
Absent: Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Tax Collector Libby Andrews-Henson, and 

Councilwoman Melody LaMonica. 
 
Visitors: Jimmy Critz. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of December 
10, 2009 to order at 7:35 p.m. 
 
1.  Opening 

• Mr. Jimmy Critz delivered the invocation. 
• Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Organizational Meeting 

A. Reading of votes from the regular election held on Tuesday, November 3, 
2009 

• Town Clerk Vicky Brooks stated for the record that the mayoral election votes were 
as follows at the Springs Precinct: Frederick Becker - 178 votes; write-ins – 18;  
Town Council: Charles Bowden – 51 votes; Jerry Countryman – 172 votes; Janet 
Critz – 159 votes; Melody LaMonica – 174 votes; and write-ins – 7.  In the Mount 
Carmel Precinct, the votes were as follows for the mayoral election: Frederick 
Becker – 9 votes; write-ins – 0; Town Council: Charles Bowden – 4 votes; Jerry 
Countryman – 9 votes; Janet Critz – 8 votes; Melody LaMonica – 7 votes; and 
write-ins – 0.  The total votes for all precincts were as follows for mayor:  Frederick 
Becker – 236 votes; write-ins – 21. Town Council: Charles Bowden – 74 votes; 
Jerry Countryman – 219 votes; Janet Critz – 215 votes; Melody LaMonica – 215 
votes; and write-ins 14 [Ms. Brooks did not read the results for the Waxhaw 
Elementary or Waxhaw Bible Church precincts]. 

• Mayor Becker stated that the winners were Jerry Countryman, Janet Critz, and 
Melody LaMonica for Mineral Springs Town Council. 



 

Minutes Book 11 77 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

• Mayor Becker noted that Councilwoman LaMonica was out of the country this 
evening and Councilwoman Cureton was unable to attend this evening.  

 
B. Administer Oath of Office to Mayor and Council Members 
• Town Clerk Vicky Brooks administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Frederick 

Becker. 
• Mayor Becker administered the Oath of Office to Councilwoman Janet Critz. 
• Mayor Becker administered the Oath of Office to Councilman Jerry Countryman. 
 
C. Nomination and appointment of Mayor Pro-Tempore 
• Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to nominate Councilman Jerry 

Countryman as Mayor Pro-Tempore and Councilwoman Neill seconded. The 
motion passed as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
• The mayor and council thanked Councilwoman Coffey for serving as the Mayor-Pro 

Tempore for the past two years. 
 

3. Public Comments 
• There were no public comments. 
 

4. Approval of Town Council Minutes, Duplicate Taxes, and Monthly Reports    

A. November 12, 2009 Minutes 
• Councilwoman Neill pointed out that there was a correction on page 72 under the 

Community Watch meeting item.  Councilwoman Neill stated that she believed that 
the meeting was on October 27, 2009; this could be a typo or she could have said 
the 7th.  Mayor Becker responded that it will be checked for accuracy; however, the 
minutes should reflect the proper meeting date.     

• Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the November 12, 2009 minutes 
with the correction of the date on page 72 being changed from October 7, 2009 to 
October 27, 2009 and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
B. October 2009 Tax Collector’s Report 
• Councilwoman Critz made a motion to approve the October 2009 Tax Collector’s 

report as written and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 
 
 



 

Minutes Book 11 78 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

C. Duplicate Taxes 
• Councilman Countryman made a motion to approve the duplicate tax refund in 

the amount of $81.97 to Michael LaPointe and Councilwoman Neill seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 
 

D. October 2009 Finance Report 
• Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the October 2009 finance report 

and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
5. Consideration of a Resolution to Adopt Legislative Positions 

• Mayor Becker explained that the council had adopted a similar resolution during 
the last legislative session.  This was put together by the clerks and managers; the 
mayors/commissioners conference has reviewed it and has recommended that for 
the short session coming up that we consider restating our support of these 
general legislative positions.  Most of the positions don’t endorse a specific bill; 
they are a broad policy position to take.  Councilwoman Critz asked if this was 
exactly the same as the last resolution.  Mayor Becker pointed out that the memo 
says that changes from last year’s recommended list are highlighted in bold; 
therefore, you can see that it really is the same list, except for the last one, which is 
the Union County Commission Governance, which is to try to keep the legislature 
from tampering with the process.  Mayor Becker also pointed out that the change to 
diverse funding was added specifically to protect local revenues (ABC sales, 
privilege licenses); this doesn’t apply to Mineral Springs, because we do not collect 
either of them.  There have been some bills about taking those revenue sources 
from municipalities.          

• Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the resolution (R-2009-10) to 
adopt legislative positions and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
• The resolution is as follows: 
 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT LEGISLATIVE POSITIONS FOR THE  
2010 SHORT SESSION OF THE NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

 
R-2009-10 

 



 

Minutes Book 11 79 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

THAT WHEREAS, the clerks, managers, and other staff of Union County, North Carolina and 
Union County Municipalities met and developed a list of legislative positions for Union County local 
governments for the 2010 Short Session of the North Carolina General Assembly, and 

 
WHEREAS, after discussion with county and municipal elected officials, the list of legislative 

positions include the following: 
 

• Collective Bargaining – Oppose any efforts to allow collective bargaining for public sector 
employees, to include payment of union dues by payroll deduction. 

 
• Transportation Infrastructure Funding – Protect all state collected locally shared revenues 

collected for transportation purposes. Oppose adding additional requirements or responsibilities 
to municipalities and counties for transportation funding and maintenance. 

 
• Mental Health – Continue to protect state resources for the provision of Mental Health, 

Developmental Disability, and Substance Abuse Services, particularly for local crisis services, 
that are available to all State citizens. 

 
• State Budget – Recognize that municipalities and counties are under the same budget 

pressures that face the State Budget, and to oppose any actions to reduce state collected 
locally shared revenues for local governments.  

 
• Diverse Funding for Local Governments – Authorize Local Governments to utilize various 

methods of funding in addition to the property tax, and to protect authorized sources of revenue. 
Specifically protect local revenues from ABC sales, and protect local privilege license tax 
revenues. 

 
• Monroe Bypass Funding – Protect funding sources and appropriations for the planned Monroe 

Bypass Project. 
 

• Annexation – Support municipal authority to annex, recognizing that some changes to municipal 
annexation authority are warranted. 

 
• Moratoriums – Oppose legislation that would make it more difficult for local governments to 

enact moratoriums. 
 

• Union County Commission Governance – Ask State elected leaders to respect the local process 
established by the Union County Commissioners to determine the composition, terms, and 
governance style of the Union County Board of Commissioners. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs 

hereby adopts this list of legislative positions for the 2010 Short Session of the North Carolina 
General Assembly. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the other Municipal 

governments in Union County, to the Clerk to the Board of Union County, to Governor Beverly 
Perdue, and to the members of the Union County Legislative Delegation. 

 

ADOPTED this the 10th day of December, 2009.  
 
 

S/Frederick Becker III 
Frederick Becker III, Mayor 

 
 Attest: 

 
 S/Vicky A Brooks   
 Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, Town Clerk 



 

Minutes Book 11 80 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

6. Deliberation of Funding the David Lawrence Distinguished Professorship 
Campaign 
• Mayor Becker explained that this is simply a question of whether the town wanted 

to participate in helping fund the David Lawrence Distinguished Chair at the School 
of Government; is it a type of effort that the town council feels they should fund at 
any level?  Councilwoman Critz commented that she had thought about this, 
because she has been the recipient, on two occasions, of information from the 
School of Government and David Lawrence specifically that she believed had a 
great value to the council in governing the town.  For example: needed information 
in the area of the vacant seat that Councilwoman Coffey now takes and information 
on the governance committee.  Councilwoman Critz stated that she would 
personally like to see the town do something; a one-time thing to show our 
appreciation, because we have benefited as a town and as a county.  Every 
community benefits indirectly, because of the training that every elected official 
gets.  Councilwoman Neill concurred and commented that she has contacted David 
Lawrence in the past; he is always available to anyone to call or email.  Mayor 
Becker pointed out that the town is a member of the School of Government; we pay 
dues every year and they are very low ($187 approximately), which is based on 
population.  Each year when the School of Government requests their dues they 
also say they will gladly accept contributions and Mayor Becker believes that some 
member governments have made contributions over the years and continue to do 
so, as well as foundations and private organizations.  Mayor Becker added that he 
thought this is one the best schools of government in the country. 

• Councilwoman Critz asked Mayor Becker, as finance officer, what he would 
recommend that was within the town’s budget.   Mayor Becker responded that the 
town has a “pool of funds”, which is usually around $8,000 that is available to non-
profits and we tend to focus on the locals; however, we’re not bound by that.  The 
council has occasionally given earlier in the year a single grant; they are usually 
the smaller ones ($250, $500) to an organization like the fire competition or the 
Waxhaw Museum.   Typically the council waits until the end for everybody and will 
“divvy” it up.  Mayor Becker reported that the money is there, the council just needs 
to keep in mind that anything they would contribute would possibly necessitate a 
sharper pencil to allocate to the non-profits later in the year or else adding a budget 
amendment.  Councilman Countryman asked if it would it be fair to say that there’s 
probably more that would come from the recognition of a benefit from the School of 
Government than the actual financial contribution;  meaning that we recognize the 
importance and that a minimal contribution recognizes that importance.  Mayor 
Becker responded that he thought it did; they won’t be offended by recognizing 
them with a small contribution.   

• Councilman Countryman made a motion to contribute $250 to the School of 
Government to endow the David Lawrence Distinguished Chair as thanks for that 
service that the School of Government provides and the inspiration that David 
Lawrence has provided.  Councilwoman Coffey commented that this man does a 
job and this is what he is paid to do; it is her opinion that it would be more 
appropriate to make a donation to the school rather than the individual 
professorship.  Attorney Bobby Griffin commented that the Municipal Lawyers’ 
Association has been involved with this, because they solicited money from all the 
lawyers who represent towns and they made a contribution over a three-year 



 

Minutes Book 11 81 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

period.  This professorship will go to the benefit of counties and towns; they’ll be 
teaching seminars that you go to if you want to go.  “It’s not for the undergraduate 
school there; it’s for the Institute of Government”.  Mayor Becker clarified that this is 
a contribution to the School of Government; it’s just in the name of David Lawrence 
(to endow a professorship).  Councilwoman Critz seconded the above motion as 
stated by Councilman Countryman.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None  
 

• Mayor Becker commented that he has also benefitted from the School of 
Government through finance professor Greg Allison; getting advice for capital 
project ordinances for example.  

 
7. Update on the Engage Program 

• In the absence of Councilwoman LaMonica, Mayor Becker explained that they are 
back to working on the sewer thing, because it may be a fit.     

• Mayor Becker explained that the DOT bicycle or pedestrian grant, which 
Councilwoman LaMonica heard about with a four week window to get an 
application in by December 4th, was extremely complicated.  It requires a 20% 
match and the grants are in the neighborhood of $30,000.  The project is strictly a 
planning grant, so you are expected to have a consultant that you have already 
received an RFP (Request for Proposal) from to draw up the pedestrian plan or 
bicycle plan for your municipality.  This is something that the planning board/staff 
may want to look at and the town may be in a position for the next funding cycle, 
which is December of 2010.   This is something to look forward to, but it doesn’t lay 
the first foot of cement for a sidewalk, it is a planning grant that could open the 
town up to have a professional plan executed and to future grants for actual 
construction.  Mayor Becker added that the bad news was that he had to tell 
Councilwoman LaMonica that he could not apply for this grant at this time.     
 

8. Clean Water Management Trust Grant Documents 
• Mayor Becker explained that we are close to closing on the grant, which they 

started working on in February of 2007.  They believe that they’ve got the final 
paperwork sent to Robin Hammond (Real Property Counsel) at the Clean Water 
Management Trust Fund and maybe they are going to get the funds released next 
Tuesday with a closing by the end of next week.  Mayor Becker reminded the 
council that they saw these documents (two conservation easements and the 
Memorandum of Understanding) two or three months ago, which he will sign at 
closing; therefore, these need to get specific approval by the council because they 
are effectively contracts.    

• Mayor Becker pointed out that his memo was pretty clear; he tried to give the 
council a clean copy with just wording that has been changed, and if it was 
changed in response to one of Attorney Griffin’s recommendations he had made 
note of that.  Mayor Becker went over the documents page-by-page.  Clean Water 
Management Trust Fund Conservation Easement:  page 2 is just technical stuff; 
page 3 was discussed with Attorney Griffin and it is thought to be a combination of 
what was changed in paragraph “B” about being a municipal government and this 



 

Minutes Book 11 82 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

being a public use; the “C” on page 4 gives the town the right (not that we intend to 
do it) to potentially put in paved trails in a couple of locations; the easement would 
allow for a trail head at the Pleasant Grove Road area in addition to McNeely Road 
(other property); and there is now a specific paragraph on horseback trails, which is 
very important because there is heavy use of this facility by horse riders.   

• Catawba Lands Conservancy Conservation Easement: on page 6 of 20 the 
business use paragraph was deleted, because it is irrelevant; there was a slight 
wording change in the uses on the bottom of the page; item 6 on page 8, although 
it didn’t really cause a problem having wording that the general public is not 
granted access to the property under this agreement, it almost sounded like the 
public is being kept out, which wasn’t the intention of the wording, but Attorney 
Griffin, RoxAnne Smith, and Mayor Becker all agreed to take it out; no changes 
were made to paragraph 7 although Attorney Griffin had suggested that the town 
put the liability on the other party, they would not accept it; the same thing occurs 
on page 10 where the grantee, which is not the town, is entitled to recover all 
reasonable attorney fees if the town fails in allowing them to enforce the 
agreement; and on page 12 there were numerous changes made in paragraph 18, 
which involved “related parties”, because conservation easements are often made 
on private property (owned by families), so there was no point in having that 
standard “related parties” language (wives and descendants) in our case, because 
the town does not have them. Therefore, that language was deleted from that 
paragraph on Attorney Griffin’s suggestion. 

• The Memorandum of Understanding is simply for the town to agree to allow the 
Catawba Lands Conservancy to monitor the easement, which is held by the State 
as a third party.  The only change that was made to that was in section 4, 
paragraph 2.  The legislature had established the North Carolina Conservation 
Easement Endowment Fund since all of this started and now all of that endowment 
money for stewardship and monitoring is kept in that fund and disbursed directly 
from that fund to the monitoring agency.  There was that language where it would 
pay them up to $1065 per year, but no more than what we get from 
reimbursements from the State; it cuts out the town as the middle man, and the 
State will just distribute those funds directly to the monitoring agencies. 

• Mayor Becker stated that those were the changes that were made and asked the 
council if they had any questions on the three documents before they considered 
adopting them.  Councilwoman Critz commented that she appreciated all of the 
hard work done by Mayor Becker and Attorney Griffin.   

• Councilwoman Critz made a motion to approve all three and each of the 
documents [two conservation easements and the MOU] and Councilman 
Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 
 

• Mayor Becker commented that he hoped that he would be able to hold up the deed 
and say “we closed on it” at the January meeting.   

 
 
 



 

Minutes Book 11 83 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

9. Consideration of Reappointing Planning Board Members 
• Councilman Countryman asked if any of these candidates indicated a lack of 

willingness to serve and or if there was any reason that they should not be 
reinstated.  Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks responded no, these candidates are 
good quality members.  Mayor Becker pointed out that two of them were here this 
evening and we could ask them.  Ms. Brooks noted that she had not yet heard 
back from Lisa McCoy.   

• Councilman Countryman made a motion to reappoint Wanda Glenn, Bettylyn 
Krafft, Lisa McCoy, and Bob Neill and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 

     
• Councilman Countryman took the opportunity, while these members were present, 

to thank them for their service.     
• The reappointed terms will expire in January of 2013.   
    

10.  Other Business 
• Councilwoman Neill asked if the Union County Commissioners meeting was 

Monday night [December 14, 2009].  Mayor Becker responded that it was Monday 
night and he is still planning on being there to talk about (during public comment) 
the fire department’s needs, which will hopefully “piggy-back” onto the future 
support to the towns needs as well.  Council members Countryman, Critz, and Neill 
indicated they would be attending also.  Mayor Becker pointed out that they won’t 
be able to sit together, so they won’t have a quorum discussing things.   

• Councilwoman Neill commented that the Christmas tree in the lobby was beautiful. 
• Mayor Becker commented that it took fifty man hours to get the Christmas lights 

fixed, which included Wanda Glenn volunteering her help for a half day.  Mayor 
Becker noted that you will notice that all of the ones that are lighted are fully lighted 
with no missing strands.  An electrician has been called for the lights that are not 
working.     

• Councilwoman Neill asked what was up with Duke Power.  Mayor Becker 
responded that he began calling Duke Power six to eight weeks ago and going out 
at night banding the poles that were bad.  There were five street lights that were 
out (of the ten).  Those five were banded and at the end of a two week period, four 
were still not working, but all of the bands were taken off.  Mayor Becker called 
again and they got two more lights fixed in the next two week cycle; he called again 
and one more got fixed.  There is currently one more that needs to be fixed, which 
is in front of the Barber Shop.    
    

11.  Adjournment 
• Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Neill 

seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Neill  
Nays: None 
 



 

Minutes Book 11 84 December 10, 2009 - DRAFT 
 

• The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
• The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, January 14, 2010 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, Town Clerk    Frederick Becker III, Mayor 



Agenda Item 
#4E 

1114/10 

Town of Mineral Springs
 

FINANCE REPORT
 
NOVEMBER 2009
 

Prepared for:
 

The Mineral Springs Town Council
 

By,
 

Frederick Becker III
 
Finance Officer 

January 14,2010 





11712010 

Cash Flow Report FY2009 YTD 
7/Il2OO9 TNoug!l1113Oi2OO9 

• 
llupPropT,-... -

TOTAt l),I(I ProcI Tax 
f ..ocfIiM 

~ 

TOTN.r_ 

e:-.~~Tl.<

1"...... _ 

-~ 
lOTN.OIM<IN; ""'" 

I'fop , ... 200'< 

-~.o.,".-
T01N. I'fop lox 2IIlIt 

Prop'''' """'Y.... 
Poop,...= 

Anne>¥..,., lW";";,,"' _ 
TOT1\1. PrwII.< :lOIn
 

Poop Tao: 200S
 
__~200S 61~ 

TOTI\I. Prw TM 2006 ----------~" • 
I'fop Tu 200S._

----:~..TOTN.PrcpT.. 2006 ~. 

I'fop T•• XlO7 

J71.49
---""'".~'.'~",',",,"--TOII\I.Prcp lox 2007 

Prop I .. 20DII 

~"''IIb 2005 1,208,Q:J 
-!001 u~-~ 

TOTI\I. PIOIl Tao: 2005 1 191 92 
TOTALI'fop , .. Pnot YHn UJIU2 

S.... T.. 
So.. & Uso 0;" 

--'OTALSololT.. 

VohT.. 
·1 1.""'" .,.
 

~~ ""'" 
~~, ON 

1<.17 
'"

~ U,
~10.2005 <.17 
1.. 2007 .~ 

~",.,. .,n 
TOTAL ....... T.. 1.266.9< 

TOTAL INCOME «,llolI.li7 

lklco'<\lOfiOc4 - - '00- "."..."
....,--,-
TOTAl c.-. G.*f 



--

--

Cash Flow Report FY2009 YTD 
7/tQOOf ""-" HtlI:l'2CIl;lt 

_o-."'C,,",,",',.. 
~,.... 

$pK>o/E',_,..,,__ -.-:t..c..,_ 

...
~---~-~-...TO'fAl o'iCA 

W~_ -toTAl [IIOp --- 
~ ,...-

TOTAl. r_lolll,--~""... 
,~""" -
--~...... 
-""'.-
-~ 

""~----

-

""""~.•;;;;;;;;;,-5e9ntOW a.d. _ 
nIOUwwc...q- ' ...-'

1.605&' 
,~ ..

"N.t.
 
U ... OO 

~" 

'.n 
"""
 ""M
~~ 

M"-sOiiit; 
,~~ 

m~ 

----"",
6' i':'ii 

~~ .. 
U'lo.83 
1.00000 
~,~ 

W" 
U<lU) 
~,w 

....~ 

)1,)011.7' 

-TOTAl.".'''''-
P'lOice_tn. 

.,... ,.... 
,.. 

w.~ 

117.53 ,.. 
,= 
~w 

-----,~.. 45015.53........."" 

40.00000 
~.... 
21no,00 

.... '
 

TO CIlodc "'"' Spgs ·nOOQOO 



Cash Flow Report FY2009 YTD 
11112OO!1 T!vou;" 11l3Ol2OOll ,..., 

lIlfZOO'). 
~~ Ill»7lm 

TO IE...... ., Soon Ew_ :rr nooo 
TO 10'''''' $,w cu."ISOO·. -.40.000 00 
TO T""" ~ ·l 179 00 eo_ Pr,._""c',_"-
TOTAl. Tll,I,NSfUl3 - _1,17100 

------- .,.~0YERALl. TOTAl. 



••• 

•• 

-

t
 

:K::li~1':!8B: •• Ii1U H~"'I' 
•• 

":::lij"' ~ 

..••s.• ul 1i~~~8.I:Y ~, ;~ .. .. ti.~ QQ.
 

" CI ... ... ..
 ........ "' - .. •• 
•
 

.. 1'i :lo ~-, 

I;:ll8liii:WS81: ,o~.,··, ~~ •;:~::::- a~U
~ c i " I •• ••
•
 -o·" d • I~
 
~! ,0 l ::li8~:l881~ li!::i; ;• 

i';§.~oo~ ::;:::; 
o 0• •• I! ;1 Ii§ Ii"' 

I 

1~l!l~~8; 8. 

iii 
BS:: 

~~.~ .. ••-. . •• •0 .~~ • •- ",_... .. •"''' ... .., ~ 

i ••••• • I~••• 

~Q~~8S:o:. •• -. I
dl:i~~!~~';°i "•• ... • •~ ~h ~s:; 

~. 
-tit'" I! ••• -- " 

,
• ... ••oci"•• ~ ~•••• Ii •• 

egi 
.~! •• 

titi 
,• 
• 

I, 
~ 
I.

!~~ •••• i 
~ti • I'

••• 5 , ~~~ ,• 
" \" Ii 

•• I IIl!1-' • 
, I !I ill III I II I.
I ; °ip"l!I •. • Pi •

.,ia ~ !U •• Iq 8 II 
0 ... :lJn~ ~ 

'j •• I" jill •
• 

~"II I!,
, 

• 
i~ ~<l::I~ 0::II U :::;::' .... ~~e 11 ,"~I~ ~ ° ' IiI 1 0 



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

I 
I 

;-rl--+--+--+-+-:+-t- • 

1; 

!I-+-h+-+----+-,--f-,-j, 

[ 
I ~ , 

• 

; 
~, 

I 

o 

I 
I 
j 
i 



. I. 

* I. 
. , 

• 
~ 
I 
i 
" I 



November 2009 Cash Flow Report 
11/1f.1Ol)g ~ 11130I20O'.I 

'''' ,111112(:10». 

---,"~ 

0'0'" _ =0uI> P"'I' Tax,-..
 
TOIAL Oup Prep T..,.-,-
TOTALf,.__ 

I"''''~I~ 

Prep Tax :/00') 

Rooe1I><s :/00') 
--TOTAJ. PrO!> Tax,'_>M.-----

P"'I'TO' Pi\o( Ye=
 
P"'fl T~ roG5
 

---',-,'- c-------- TOTAJ. PrO!> T~ 206!i
 
P"'fI ra>; 2007
 

~.2001 

TOTAJ. P"'l' T.. 2001 
Prep T3X 20GB

=~;m~TAJ.Prop T~ 200B• - 
TOTAL Prop Ta>; Pi\o( y~.", 

531.. T..
 

S.loa;J, UN (l;ol
 

--TOTAL 511_ Tax 

--roTAl.lNCOM~ 

OPEN8~8 

~oo 

~oo 

376.76 

21.222.1S 

21,222.1S 

1,21S.12 

~.~ 

~". =~~.~~'l"'\ 
TOTAlCo<m>l.n!y M2.OQ 

~1o<;Iions 41l2.7' 
~, 

,,~ 

~ 

~~ 

TOTAl. FICA 
,~. 

W~_ 

TOTAl Emp 
~~ ,.. 
~, 

DepulyCIor'< 

Eq"" 
FNI>CO OIfiCfi 

MOrn"~ 
,~ 

8"PlIOM,. 
w 
TOTAlOlr"", 

Pl3Min(l 
Adrl\i1W";"" 

110.:18 

2.20000 
~oo 

",n 
483.~ 

2,140.00 
S03.81 

"'.00 
21~.41 

,~ 

:n.li 

270.14 

m~ 

1,906.00 



November 2009 Cash Flow Report 
\ 1I1~ 1'lIrougI1 ,,13O!:/OOg 

'fll2010 .... ' 
~~ 

-rOTAL""1'ItIif>;J 
S_UCl~ 

,.~ 

~ 

tOTAl. UPt:HSES 

--ll,<01.U 



Register Report 
"1l1Xll» lJvwgIo 111»'</t109 , 

_._-----'".""~, -
BAU.HClE ,(It)_ 

......n 
__	 IIll12f1OOf e-..... EFT c::.o CM...,. 00!Mrat CMIIN. ~ ,, Co,"_":Ila'"

llN2OO9 ClloCll..... OEP S 0i0I><>M	 f3IO I""IIT." 2009 II
 

... O" ..... T...... lOt
 
,,,,.- Cfooclt._ UT 0e00I CII'I ~_... T....... ~ OIlic._k It
 
,V\lQCIOlI CIIoct._ EFT
 _Dr"'-"_I- ClII'Ic.~ II 
'Vlio'XlOf 0-_ En ~~::..""';.::..._- _1fV2IlO9) SIllla r...-s.-'lIM 0_ III '.,=u
lVl6'2C1Ol1 QIoct._ UT 0000I CII'I (lW ~_S a.c.:..,ee..- VT_ a-'c..,. II =z 
lVl1QOll1 0-_ UT 

~19lI_~"'" II 0"	 ...,--lVlI'2Olll Cfooclt._ OCF' t3tlf'YlODll ...... T._~ II :z.SJ1.&1"'-	 11I16'20OI a...._ Da'	 , II'''' 
~y,...c:... lit ~ 

11I1112OO!l CIlKtlMft _ En a..-T_.. Aoc....OlIot.u.e II 
llnll2tQl a- Mol. EFT eli T_ so.... t Olfa__ It '"

'0 
. 
•'1I1lV2OO1 a..__ EfT --- CNoI'IIO _ (N2O o.:e _ IIDIM eatol (P'ooco......, --""'" M	 

_~ 

IlIlt12OO1 Cl..a.Mft_EF"T 0I0iI eatolll-_'t)	 C •• ~(FY2 CUd .. _ II '3'"l,ml2OOt CIIfet...... EFT SWIy I WI 0lI0t CloIIo. II ·'.110
,. $ •• I u» 0lFa a.t. III .Z'-- _,,1Ot	 _.

OI!'Q~Clo<\ II 

SIllotyll.(ll OIlIoIF'"_or-" _. '.og XI 

S.loty "109 0Ilic. ~ II. 
-~ SMo)' 11.<1f OlICIt;Courld II 
""~ SoYIr ll109 l"Ionow'IIAdo' .....""'." ·'.IOioDl) 

S*Iy 'UO'J TM CoUeI II .7r.~OO 

EIrIp.f1CA.1ac s..: It '16 0\ 

[mp;FICo\_ " ·In ~1 

EqI,Pqol III 
1"21/XlO9 0--__ DEP ~" aJIIl P<opT.. _~ III U'l'9,Sl 

a:ln """'T•• ~y.... ,,", " $).•' am I""IIT••__"", III n"
f3g;l """,T.._V... _ " ".,"'- I03'n PnlpTox_lI",,",," II 1I,7,S),) 
nn Pft>pTuPrD"T II 

.., DuIlPnlllT.__ II 71.70y,"._ ...	 
.~ 

'1IlO~ CNcIl_ ]In 0&1 :k5l1lOml/'YL-OllIot:fol .~

,~ e-_ "t. W.doe... 06Uaa'nm(FY2 Ol5ct:Tel .'..
1~ ~_ "75 Dob_ '103'''WOiF'''2OC») 0lFa'W	 •.,.11/XIt2CI09 Cfooclt. _ " N 0IA00_ lOU»''''(FY2CXllI) sn.~
 

.tlDJOOI 0- ]In _0Ia- •• ,UC l'N~_'1I 0lICIt~ .z

'VJCIO'lIOIl' ClloCll ]1,. ll.etooCoo.. I .... O.,t1]l~C<:<>yI'--'-.~
 

lv»2OOt ClloCll_ ]'l'I .... Co:w;tII'f' -'.-8CI\fYL_ ~,


1 v»'Xlllf o.co. _ ]110 Qltll.0Nh0& "'CIC \11',," I1Q ,wt~.../«ImcJ
 

I~ er.ctr _ '"' \.IIIb\ CooooIr ""'*W1II'a 1tJll,'OO (n'ZOC19) OlSDtUll	 -m',_-.._ T_	 
.,. 

_&1_~11IlO'Za e- _ ],1:1 M"
 
I v:D'l'ClCII CIoo<k ... ] 113 e-R1g~ L'N'_o--. c...-,.r.t8i'II
 
ll1lO'ZClOt a-_ " .. s~~c.. .w.n Co,...."',_
,-- ""'"'
TOTM.I~_I""'-	 n,UZ.1t 

.......
 
IOT..... OUffLO'NS ----~,',,'.',"~.. 

l1,lIft.1S 



This page i$ inlentiooall~' left blank. 



November 2009 

Revenue Details 



7t1Wt_.I.-.,.lJn., 
ClIuIo>IN. !,:-r :51/1 

~ TIME WARNER 
~ CABLE 

0111,,; November 6. 2009 

Town of Mineral Springs 
P.O. Box 600 
Min"l11l Spring$, NC 26106-0000 

134-Town or Mineral Sp~nlls 

The following Is a breakdown of gross revenues fQr tI'Ie quarter ending 
Seplember 30. 2009 

FRANCHISE FEES 
3rt! Quam., 2009 

July,2009 ..."" 
August, 2009 $3,558 

S"pl"m!>el,2009 $3,784 

TOTAL REVENUE: $11,651 

Francl1iae Fee 'lIo: 5."" 

TOTAL FEE REMITTED: "12
 
l. Gayle Rouellll, TAS Manlll1llr of TIm" WllITlOf Enlert.vlInenl·Ac!YancelNewt1ouNl 
Pertno~lIlp. Challotle Division. certify Ihe "bow sehedule sumrrwizllll Gross 
R"venuN, ... defined In ttle fTancl1ise eg_I, lor Ihe period indicated for tlIe 
CATV op8rt1tlons In \he Town of Mmelal Springs. North CllroIina. 

Signed: 
Goy. • 

"~'I Acwurl\ing Service Manager 



---

o.Ubl<: N.>oIlW2OO9 '·_1'1••110'" 0l)I)00)1111- - ~ 

Occl1'i... CII:KUIIl'OI>I ,.._.,H"'~ , 
"',,111_,,. ~. 

,, 
","'. ......... IUIO 

,~_.~U-'AS-ll(Jf 

,. 
IIOlI'116 ,~. •• 5U.W 

-

-

00<.'._ - ,~, ,. ,. 
Cln.A_' D' ~--, ........ .~. w. e_ 

, 'I ...." M" 5"· !. ,'10...... 
TL'II: '" AIt...T.a c.o.lU; ~ ...:>o"X 000:lll170U 
SII"HI) U __'"1C£ CL'TDt 
7IOODfX'El>,TEXEOJm'E DtI\'E Pi: ""A ISAl_l 
0Wl.0TT£. "1; D:211 "lto!l3l,

...,._ S:sR.OO·" 

....f1V1!: ~ EIGHTY-noll A.'1D XX /100 IlOtU.Jl, ••••" -
lOWN 0' fUNERAL SPRINGS'0'" 
PO BOX 600
 
NINERAL SPRINGS. He 28108-0600
 

008"'5063" 

http:IlOtU.Jl,����


CREDIT MEMO	 P8ge:1 

NC~GUE NC Intorlocat Risk Management Agency 
308 West Jones 51 

_ Cfl.t.l'.WtfH Raleigh, NC 27603 

e"," 
To:	 Town or Mineral Springs CU.lom~r10 537 

PO BoK600 Credit Memo Nlmbet: CM0002J51 
Mineral Springs, Ne 28108 Credn Memo Datil: 11104109 

Ne Inter10cal Risk Management Agency V_No: 587 November 10, 2009 
v.""", No:ne' Town Of MlneRI Si2£!t 

GIO.Q Arno<"" 0" I r..u.. 
10197 

".., Amounf P,zid I 
,..,""	 24.89 

, 
Ir-------J..----:TC'-~C,.-,-----c,,-,-.--------------=,C•.:,:.-i
 

Wachovia Bank. NA. 
ftoloi;I\. Me nUl'

N.C. lntorlo.al Risk Manigemenl Agency 10197P.O. OOK 1310	 ~-
Raleigh, Ne 27602 

·"2~.119·"November 10, 2GC9 -
PlY _. TWEtfTY FOUR A.ND 891100 DOllARS 

T,. T...... Of Mirle<el SpIIno]~ 

O<dc< 01. PO 110> 1500 
Ml_~1 Sprlng~. Ne 28108 

I 

i, 

"000 ~O lo 9 1" ':0 5 ~ooo 2 ~ 91: 20 Eo 2'SO 3081 20\'," 



NORlli CAROLINA I!flERlOCAL RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY
 
Worlers' Compensation In$uf"lncc Trust admlnlsterlHl by the NC LUll'" ofM"nlclpalitl8ll
 

A"dited Ann".1 Preml"m Report
 

T""", 01 Ib..",1 s~	 F... tile Pt<>gtam Yur: 

Uf_Oala: "' '"'~ 1.l",."ISpMg<. NC 2atoa 
Policy Number. 

l;odc	 Classification PIlvroll Rale Premium 
Clefic:al 0.3600 $193.58""9410	 MUll'.Clpal ~mplOyeei'(nOl \llh,i~ cbs,siflcd) ,·~.46:9.Q";' "~m~(S3TG,7Sj 

'''' MlI)'l)f and Council 0,3600 $12&.00 
Tob-I.: $101,6-49 $838.33 

Pfemium Limit	 Rosult"". 
Aud~ MiitlUlll Pr.mium, ....... 
EmpIoy~ U.bility: $ tOO,OOOt'S l00,OOOJSSOO,OOO 0.00000o 0 SO." 
Em~ Uilbility Mlnirnt.n Premium BaleIlC": 0 $0.00 
OeductIblll: SO 0.00000o SO... 
Audited Subject Premium: • $636.33 
E. Mod (used): • '.0000 
Audilod ModifIed Prcmlvm: • 
Schedule ~nt: LOOOO 0 

SChedule Adjusted Pfemlum: • 
P.xk;,gQ [);SCOlIltt: 0..... 0 

~ Adjusted Pr"mlum; • $610.68 
we Minmurn Premium 6al8nce: 0 SO." 
Expensll Coner.nt SO.OO 
Audited S~nd:lrd Premium: • $610.88 
El<pense Constilnt 0 SO.OO 
Audited AInJiII Pr.......: • $610.88 
ShOll R.te:" • '.00000o 
Audited Adjusted AnnulII Prernum: • $610.88 
l""""'ti.... Cred~ = .. 
Audrt~ firlOll Premlum:	 • SS$O.8lI 

Total Ioud/lod Final Pr.mlum	 S580.88 
Tot.l P",vloUsly Billed	 $605,71 

Return Premium Due to Audit	 (524.89) 



"
 ·::cP....:.. ~:l':,::;! 

:,.:~ =·F:J~: :;:~:;~;::~::.::~. " 
O:~lr. :~= •• t'J;~.SS ~~.;. ~.~~;~ ~.'~;~ !~~:::r~ 6YY:O~I:. 
:::1., t~::< 6::::',::: "'.:: :.a:1;" ~::f::: <2;::I;~ ~t S:Z'!.:. 
,,, ?,;'",.n: _~",,"!::l; 'H?~:~~.?:...!~. :t 1. '10;' "'p.::::••:::::"::, to 
'n!:=~ :~.• : :r.l' ,;.?"';~ "u ,..... .if en::! :t ,VUlf'•• :::: \"", ".la. 

~.,~ :.:~: ~i:~ 'l:4 t: tti :¥::e~:~~ e;;~~,: 
'Hl':;':~LX: or l'.t','!:o:t
 
~~ ~:~rJ:l~r:c~!
 

~ ~:>~ ;":
 
.!·:t'l;·~ ~:..~:; ..,,_.4......
•.. ~.-" 

._ . 
~-_:::·,'c:.::, :l'~;:::i: !T.V :l\;. .
 

$,'I:'HH"! .:'~~'O! :;lr~.;~ ~:c ::
 
!/l.:,[! t ::s:;: :1\)( ~:H -7"'~ 'CU~'l~"~': 9;3-"!~-:~H
 

:-::-..:..: 
~:, nO:;::O~:;::. VB H~.: !r::::: t~. l!::::1': :~=::l;::~ C:::Ci c! :~.• S~::. 

! ::::. ::::".~:ee:\~n ~.~l t!c:. ~en~ or. .,r::,. ;:! •••e 0:::.:6:::: :~.• ~;;.::::r 

1t\~ t~=~1 ~= ~a~. =~=:.=~I=~I. 

:.;.: ;';:oCw'.: 
.'~'~ , ... ,- ... 
$!2";;.;2 

::::.::::"lH. 


	January 14, 2010 Town Council Agenda
	Town Council Members
	Town of Mineral Springs  
	Mineral Springs Town Hall  
	3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs
	Town Council
	Regular Meeting 
	January 14, 2010 ~ 7:30 PM 
	Agenda

	December 10, 2009 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	Town of Mineral Springs
	Town Hall  
	3506 S. Potter Road
	Town Council
	Organizational Meeting / Regular Meeting 
	December 10, 2009 ~ 7:30 PM 
	Minutes Draft 

	November_2009



